April 9, 2025 Regular Council Meeting
Handout 16

Subject: FW: Council meeting for official community plan bylaws, April, 9th 2025.
Attachments: Scan 09 Apr 25 00-52-08.pdf

From: cryser94

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:21 AM

To: 311 <311 @princegeorge.ca>

Subject: Council meeting for official community plan bylaws, April, 9th 2025.

Hello

In regards to bylaws involved with small-scale multi-unit housing and the city councils obligations to not
only keep the urban containment boundaries in mind with the clear need of affordable housing but also
the obligations they must adhere to understand the regional growth strategy, and the set obligations to
preserve environmentally sensitive areas for the betterment of those that enjoy them within that
community.

Also grow up if you think the city being your go between on paying property taxes to the province that
collects them makes your privilege of higher importance than anothers human rights.

Food insecurities are an issue.
Average wage for someone in a camp job( out of town ) $50 an hour

Average wage for agriculture worker is $25 an hour (be here to tend crops)
Both field are based in physical labor, known for being genuinely dirty if not gross at times.

If the agricultural industry has some sort of trickle through education that anyone that states at the same
textbook for 6 months could install ?

But for real that discrepancy in industry is disgusting. The administration position Averages seem
disrespectful at best.

Hope this information compiled in one area is of help with this bit of a mess.
Best wishes

C.R.Ryser
1855 3rd Ave.

Sent from my Galaxy

This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize and trust the
sender and know the content is safe.
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